PRINTING SPECIALTY CO.

L. E. HINNENKAMP
AUTOGRAPHIC REGISTERS AND SUPPLIES
CONTINUOUS PRINTED FORMS

EMPIRE STATE BLDG.
SPOKANE, WASH. June 10,1941,

Hon., M.5. Beecles, Chairman
Roard of fGovernors
Federal Reserve Systam
Washington,N.C,

Dear Sir:-

In the March 24 th,1941 issue of the Congressional Recérd
on page 1422 A is found ths reply of vours to Hon,Gright Patman of
Texas to his speech in the House of Representatives,ir which vou
deseribe the workings of the Federal Raserve Syctem,

Your letter is very clear and to me conclusively ansWers every point
raised by Mr, Pafrmn,uhowino the nse ar.d benefils of the system.

It seaems that, such a valtahle document should not be hid awav in the
Congressional Reacord,hut should receive wider publlcity,

One paragraph on page A-1429 hoWever,ls not quite clear to me,and With
your wide knowledge of the subject,vou no doubht will he able to enlishten
me lheraon; it 1is in rezard to the system in use in Germany;
Tie quote in nart rour refarence thereto:
"For all the hoasted efficacy of Barman financial management,the
Nazl governmant has adhered to strict orthodoxy in paying interest
rates on its ohligations,considerably higher than ours."

Now,Wwhat I donot quite understand,is the lkind of ohlipgations refarred
to; in what form they are issued;debanthras,notes or honds?

Also,ara these obligations issued and held by the government,or are
they sold to individuals?

Thanking you in advance for any information yvou may offer on thas
subject, I an

Yours truly
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June 18, 1941.

Mr. L. E. Hinnenkamp,
Printing Specialty Company,
Empire State Building,
Spokane, Wwashington.

Dear Mr. Hinnenkamp:

I have your letter of June 10 with ref-
erence to my letter to Longressman Patman of Texas.
I am gratified to have your approving comments. It
is encouraging to know that some of those who read the
letter feel that it answered the points made by Mr.
Patman.

In regard to your question as to German
finance, let me say that the Uerman Government has
been selling securities to the public in the orthodox
fashion. Wwhether they are described as debentures,
notes, or bonds is, as you know, merely a matter of
terminology. In any case, the government pays interest
on these obligetions that are sold to the public.

I appreciate having your letter and your
interest in writing.

Sincerely yours,

M. b, FEccles,
Chairman.
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